From: Alice Rinell Hermansson <rinell@algonet.se>
Subject: Re: Fwd: This is one of the houses one of the Rinells lived in.
Date: January 29, 2013 2:14:23 PM EST
To: Lennart <lennart@earthwander.com>
» 17 Attachments, 4.4 MB

Hi Len,

This is Krokebo in Rinna, shere our grandfather JA Rinell grew up. tHE HOUSE THEY LIVED IN IS NO MORE, YOU CAN ONLY
trace the foundation of it under the lawn. The cottage is a later house used as a summer home for someone who wasn't home
when we went there.

The people in one of the shots is Meilynn, me and Rune Axelsson.

Love, Lally

Lennart skrev 2013-01-29 01:52:
Hi Lally,

Happy New Year to you !

Would you be able to identify whose house this was in the photos attached?

Thanks.

Len

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lennart Holmquist -X (Iholmqui - INSIGHT GLOBAL INC at Cisco)" <lholmqui@cisco.com>
Date: January 28, 2013 12:16:16 PM EST

To: "Lennart Holmquist (lennart@earthwander.com)" <lennart@earthwander.com>
Subject: FW: This is one of the houses one of the Rinells lived in.

From: Meilynn Smith [mailto:Meilynn @rinquist.com]

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 7:43 PM

To: Lennart Holmquist -X (Iholmqui - INSIGHT GLOBAL INC at Cisco)
Subject: This is one of the houses one of the Rinells lived in.

Hi. | went to see this with Lally, and the people in the other email. Lally could tell you who's house it was. | want to say Johan's
in the early days when he broke away from the Lutheran church. He was baptised not far from here. I'll look for 'the' rock and
send you! M
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Lennart Holmquist
Chapel Hill, North Carolina



